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CBS COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES. INC.
1800 K STREET, NW, SUITE 920
WASHINGTON, DC 20006-2229

(202) 457-4505
FAX: (202) 457-4615

October 1, 2014

Ms. Marlene Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Communication
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554
Attention: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Re: Request for Cancellation of License
Auxiliary Antenna Services
KXTE (FM) (fac. Id. No. 2100)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

>
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This letter is to notify the Commission, on behalf of CBS Radio Stations Inc., of the
request to cancel auxiliary antenna license file number BLH-19930413KC for station
KXTE (FM). This auxiliaiy antenna is no longer needed and has been removed from
service effective immediately.

Any questions concerning this request should be directed to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Edwin L. Nass
Director, Engineering
(202) 457-4602
elnass@cbs.com
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